McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Percussion Operating, LLC South Boyd Federal Com Well No. 18H Case 16129

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:34 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Klein, Ranell, EMNRD <Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Percussion Operating, LLC South Boyd Federal Com Well No. 18H Case 16129

Mike,

The 18H surface location is at 486 FNL and 1359 FEL of Section 34 in Unit B. The first take point will be 100 FSL and 1478
FEL of Section 27 in Unit O.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD <Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Percussion Operating, LLC South Boyd Federal Com Well No. 18H Case 16129

Rusty and Adam:
Check the surface location for the Percussion Operating, LLC South Boyd Federal Com Well No. 18H. APl 30-015-44685
At Hearing you stated the surface location for the South Boyd Federal Com Well No. 18H was 486FNL and 1359FEL.

The OCD internal database shows the surface at 486 FNL 1478 FEL.

The database will have to be updated before a Hearing Order is approved
Thanks

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico

505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us




